



# Volodymyr Pavliuk

Ukraine\ Ivano-frankivsk

+38 067 16124 63

[art.bybluk@gmail.com](mailto:art.bybluk@gmail.com)

[linkedin.com/in/volodymyrpavliuk](https://linkedin.com/in/volodymyrpavliuk)

## Summary

16 years of experience in IT. 10 years as QA/QC. 6 years a QA Lead on the projects. 9 months experience as Project Manager. Work in projects for desktop, web and mobile. Managing teams of 5 to 15 members. Responsible for introduction of the new projects to QA Engineers, training, coaching. Manage all QA processes for projects, releases, and lead the development of the QA department./ or release the product. Familiar with types of testing: smoke, functional, regression, UI/UX, cross-browser, localization, Mobile. API. etc. Analyze requirements, create test cases and check list, create traceability matrix. Using DB, VM, Docker, Postman In my regular work.

## Experience

### Senior QA Engineer

Accentiko

Aug 2023 – April 2024

**Role** : Senior QA. (**Domain** Health Care)

**Responsibility**: Testing Web and mobile application. Create a test plan/test case. Defect regressions. Release versions.

**Tools**: Jira, Dev chrome tools. App distribution. Bit bucket. Jenkins . Browser stack.

### Senior QA Engineer

Miratech

Jan 2022 - Present (1 year 6 months)

**Role** : Senior QA. (**Domain** Fintech)

**Responsibility**: Testing Desktop application. Create a test plan/test case. Defect regressions. Release versions.

**Tools**: Docker, Jira, VM.

## QA LEAD

EDETEK, transforming clinical data into assets

Mar 2018 - Nov 2021 (3 years 9 months)

**Role:** QA lead (**Domain:** Healthcare)

**Responsibility:** Develop and support the whole process where qa team should be involved . Starting from BA and to delivery product including a support tech writer team. Team size 15 qas. Testing and supporting several environments.

**Tools:** Postman, VM, Chrome dev tool. CI

## QA Lead

Relevant Software

Oct 2014 - Dec 2017 (3 years 3 months)

**Role:** Head of QA department.

**Responsibility:** Develop QA process for all projects. Develop standards. Hire new QAs. Training and support Qa team. Metrics. Start new projects.

**Tools;** Jira, Zephir, postman,

**Achievement:** Create QA department from scratch. Starting with 3 manual QA expand to 7 Manul and 4 UI automation. Successful releasing several application during my role position.

## QA Lead

Virtido

Aug 2017 - Oct 2017 (3 months)

one time project.

**Role;** QA lead.

**Responsibility:** release the product. Mobile testing app. Post defects.

**Achievement:** Project was in the last phase but with crashes and too much defects. Project owner hire me as a rescue QA. I change strategy and test with project team app and release app for client.

## Coach for Manual QA

QALight

Sep 2016 - Sep 2017 (1 year 1 month)

**Achievement:** from group of 30 people 5 found and start work as qa till the end of course,



## Project Manager

Relevant Software

Aug 2016 - Jun 2017 (11 months)



## QC engineer

SoftServe

May 2010 - Sep 2015 (5 years 5 months)

Participating in scrum meetings, performing QC analysis; created Test plan, create test design, run TCs, provide regression, component,functional, GUI, Usability, Ad-hoc testing, integration testing, defects tracking. Create testing artifacts



## **QA engineer**

EPAM Systems

Jan 2008 - Sep 2009 (1 year 9 months)

Analyse requirements, write test cases and run them. Take part at meetings, calls.

## **Education**

**State University 'Lviv Polytechnics'**

Master, Computer science

2003 - 2009

## **Skills**

JIRA • Bug Tracking • Test Cases • Web Testing • Manual Testing • Test Planning • Quality Assurance  
• Black Box Testing • Performance Testing • Bugzilla